

H.B. 34

SPECIAL GROUP LICENSE PLATE AMENDMENTS

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 6, 2013 2:10 PM

Senator **Todd Weiler** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 17:*

17 the state that celebrate, teach, or honor families, freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country;

2. *Page 1, Line 24:*

24 the state that celebrate, teach, or honor families, freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country; and

3. *Page 3, Line 59:*

59 within the state that celebrate, teach, or honor families, freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country;

4. *Page 3, Line 61:*

61 freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country; and

5. *Page 3, Line 69:*

69 celebrate, teach, or honor families, freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country;

6. *Page 3, Line 73:*

73 honor families, freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country; and

7. *Page 5, Line 143:*

143 state that celebrate, teach, or honor families, freedom, ~~{-God,-}~~ and country.